Hello Rochester Purchasing Department,

Questions & Answers Bid 14-29

1. Isthere a conceptual or preliminary design, or design report, for the project?
Where can a copy be obtained or reviewed?

Preliminary documents submitted as part of the Economic Development Grant

Application can be found at

http://classic.edsuite.com/proposals/proposals 331/finalappwithatt fi 213.pdf. Please

note that the anticipated scope of work, as outlined in the RFQ, is more current.

2. Is the EDA grant application (or grant document) available? Where can that be
obtained or reviewed?
See response to #1.

3. The following questions may be answered may be in the EDA Grant materials:
- When is the project planned to be bid?
The project will be bid once design is complete, see the RFQ for anticipated
timeline.
- Is the design planned to be completed in 20147
The Design/Bidding Phase of this project is anticipated to take approximately 9
months total.
- When is construction planned to start and be completed?
The Construction/Project Inspection Phase is anticipated to take approximately
16 months.

3. Who is anticipated to be on the City’s team for evaluating qualifications packages
received in response to this RFQ?
The Review Committee will consist of City Staff.

5. Isthere planned to be a pre-submittal conference for this RFQ?
No Pre-Submittal conference has been planned.



